
OCT 28 1977 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

pENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION 

National Archives and Records Service 
Washington, DC 20408 

Mr, Harold Weisberg 
Coq d'Or Press 
Route 8 
Frederick, MD 21701 

Dear Mr. Weisberg: 

In response to a Freedom of Information request and. appeal of Howard 
Roffman of Jacksonville, Florida, the General Services' Administration 
is transmitting to. him today a number' of documents related to your 
efforts to obtain a copy of the so-called "memorandum of transfer." 
While most of the documents are familiar to you, you have probably 
never seen' several of the doCumentefram the files of. the GSA Office 
of General COunsel, and you haVe previously been denied access to 
the enclosed documents- taken from the files' of the National Archives 
and Records Service. 

Accordingly, we enclose: 

Tab A - materials located among the retired files of 
the GSA Office of General Counsel; 

Tab B - materials located among the active files of 
the GSA Office of General Counsel; and 

Tab C - materials from the files of the National 
Archives previously denied you. 

Because we have determined that there is no compelling reason to deny 
you access to any of these materials, we draw no conclusions about the 
applicability of any of the Freedom of Information Act's statutory 
exemptions. 

Our counsel has spoken with your counsel, James Lesar, who stated that 
you had no objection to the transmittal of your correspondence to 
Mr. Roffman. 

Sincerely, 

AMES B. RHOADS 
Archivist of the United States 

Enclosures 

Keep Freedom in Your Future With U.S. Savings Bonds 


